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Introduction

The problem of preserving foods in the reglons of
the earth where there are limited growning seasons has
been of great importance for thousands of years. Grains
were easlly stored, but fruits, vegetables and meats
presented their own problems.

Early preservation methods included drying, smoking,
salting and staring in cellars or caves. When travel
between the west (Europe) and the east (Asia) was esta-
blished after Marco Polo, another dimension was added,
spices, Each of these methods greatly changed the taste
and the quality of the food. Also, foods could not be
stored for a great length of time either;, -

As the towns grew into clties the problem of proper
nutrition became apparent, This was further emphasizéd
in the feeding of armies. Consumers were removed from
the source of origin of the things they ate. Transport-
ation of edibles became a great concem.

It was not until the time of the Napoleonic Wars
that a concentrated effort was made to find a way in
which foods could be preserved in a considerable quanity.
Napoleon discovered that more of his soldiers were dy-
ing from poor diet or spoiled food than in battle. The
emporer had already organized the Society for the En-
couragement of New Inventions. This society now offered
12,000 francs for a satisfactory and simple method of
preserving foods.

One of the contestants for the prize was a French
candy maker named Nicolas Appert. Appert worked on this
problem for a number of years during which time he de-
cided that alr caused food to spoil. If food could be
kept away from air it would remain eatable for a,long
time.

It is interesting to note that he first cooked the
food and then sealed it in tightly corked bottles. He
then placed the bottles in boiling water and cook the
food once more then sealed the bottles with wax. At
first he had no idea how long the food needed recooking.

Repeated experiments taught him that different foods
needed different amounts of recooking. By this trial and:
error method Appert was able to work out a fairly correct
cooking chart,
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After some 15 years of experimenting Appert presented
his findings to the Society and the government awarded
him the 12,000 franc prize on January 10, 1810,

The Appert method of pre-cooking is still the basic
method used in the canning industry today - blanching
and exhausting. To exhaust means to draw out excessive
alr from a product such as tomatoes which product is
preserved in its own liquid medium as compared to peas
which are recooked in an entirely different liquid.

While Appert was working with glass containers in
France, Peter Durand was experimenting with metal con-
tainers in England, He called these containers "cannis-
ters" a word the English used for containers for tea and
coffee. The word was soon shortened to "can".

Durand had a number of problems with the cans, they
would burst during the cooking stage. To stop this he
left a hole in the top of the can during the cook, which
hole was soldered shut after the cook.

It wasn't until A, K., Shriver invented the pressuve
cooker in 1874 that this problem was really solved, His
pressure cooker was later enlarged to hold a number of
crates of cans and received the name of retort.

At first cans were hand made. The body blanks were
cut by hand, rolled into cylinders and soldered. Bottoms
and 'hole and cap' lids were also soldered to the cyiin-
der,This . hand made process was slow and expensive.

In 1847 another invention gave a new impetus to a
struggling industry, the stamp can method.

The stamping method is described in these words: "a
flat sheet of tin-plate is fed into a machine which cuts
to the proper size smaller pleces called body blanks
and lids and bottoms." A worker called a body-maker
rolled and bent these blanks into cylinder form and
~hooked them together by hooks already bent on the edges.
Flux was added and the seams locked together, pressed
"tight and soldered by hand. The bottoms and lids were
sthen soldered into place,

The hole in the lid was larse enough to pexr-

mit the can to be filled. After the can was filled a cap
was soldered over the hole. However there was a small
opening in the cap through which air could escape while
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the can and contents were being heating for sterilizationm.
The small hole was then soldered shut and the product
was ready for the market.

The small’hole in the cap' style of can is still used
in the canning of condensed milk. You can see a small
‘drop' of solder on the 1id where it was soldered after
sterilization but this is now done by machine.

I have in my possession at the time of this writing
one of the cans made by the stamp method. Let me describe
it. The cylinder is &4 inches in diameter and 4% inches
tall. The cylinder was hand soldered. The bottom and the
"hole in cap" 1id were also both hand soldered to the ‘
cylinder. In the top is a 3 inch hole (see picture)
which permitted the can to be filled, hand packed, with-
out cuting the product into rather small pieces.

This style of can was used in the early days of the
canning industry in Utah.

Near the end of the 1890s, another innovation came
into the canning business, the "bouble-seamer" method of
attaching the 1lids was invented.. A thin film of rubber
compound was put in the curl of the lids which lids
were crimped onto the cans after the cans had been filled.
This film and the tight crimping process reduced the
spoilage in the canned product almost to nil,

Let us now look back and see what had been happening
to the preservation of foods in bottles. In 1858 John
L. Mason invented a method of making glass jars with
threads on the top, which made it easy to screw on a
metal cap and the Jjar became air tight. It was not until
about 1870 that this inovation was produced and put on
the market in much volume,

It had also been found that lids made with ferrous
metal would rust too soon, so they turned to zinc to
solve this problem,



HOLE AND CAP CAN
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CANNING IN WEBER COUNTY

The 1880s brought to the state of Utah, among other
things, two innovations in food processing which would
change the eating hablits of the area in keeping with
what was already happening in the rest of the country.

These two industries have had greater impact on the
city of Ogden, Utah than any other community in the
Great Basin,

The first of these two industries to arrive was the
roller method of making flour from grains. Wheat could
now be crushed not ground which process made it possible
for the product to be separated more easily into different
sizes, from fine flour or the germ of the wheat to the
outer husks called bran,

Prior to this time grains were cracked and ground
between mill stones, a slow and cumbersome method. One
can read about gristmills in another pamphlet in this
-~gerles.

From a few small roller mills in the beginning of
this industry in Ogden, this town grew to become the
largest center of the milling industry in the area.

The other industry was the canning of vegetables and
fruits. Of the two industries canning had a much more
difficult time to get started, reached its peak soon
after the end of World War I, struggled through the
depression of the thirties, had a resurgence of vital-
ity during World War II and then gradually dwindled to
just one cannery in Weber County in the 1980s and only
three in the State of Utah.

The first canning factory in Utah was located in
- Ogden as will be explained later. /

It is interesting to note that the first produce to
be canned in Weber County and the State of Utah was
tomatoes. The sole survivor of this industry in Weber
County in the early 1980s processes only tomato juice,

With the arrival of these two methods of processin
of foods, consumers could have on a moments riotice 2%
easily obtainable such items as many grades of flour,
which led to the establishment of the baking industry
later on, and canned fruits and vegetables could be
heated when necessary and placed on the table. Seasonal

vegetables and fruits such as peas, beans, tomatoes,



corn, peaches, pears etc. were now enjoyed the year
round. ’

In order to understand the impact that these two
industries would have on Ogden let us take a quick look
at the make-up of this city and its surroundings at the
time of their arrival.

Ogden was a small agricultural community. Four main
ditches and canals irrigated gardens and farms south of
Ogden River to the neighborhood of 3th street on the
south, from Quincy Avenue on the bench to the Weber
River on the west.

The main concentration of the population was in this
area. There were small clusters of homes north of the
Ogden but these were not regarded as more than surburbs
of the 'city' because we read in the Ogden City direct-
ories of the 1880s that the addresses of those people
who lived south of Ogden River were listed by street
numbers and street names, while those'on the north side
of the river were '"north of the river".

We will first direct our attention to the populatea
area of Ogden near the VWeber River because it was there
that the first canneries were located. As already stated
the first cannery in the state was established in Ogden.

The area now occupied by the OUR&D(Ogden Union
Railroad and Depot company) was a fertile and productive
farming area.

When the early Mormon settlers arrived in Utah they
were encouraged to establish small farms where each
family would grow enough for themselves and have a
moderate surplus to use in bartering for other goods
and services. These small farms helped establish the
canning indusrty in Utah, but ironically they were one
of the two main factors which eventually brought about
. the demise of the industry in our area.

. In the 1880s there were four railroads doing busin-

ess in Ogden, The Union Pacific, the Central Pacific
-and two narrow gauge lines the Utah:Rorthern and the
Denver and Rio Grande Western.

When the Union Pacific Rallway arrived in Ogden in
1868-69 and continued on to Promontory Mountain it was
qonstfucted through many of the fertile farms west of

town’, and about one block west of Wall at 29th street.



By 1886 the railroad 'yards' consisted of no more than
three tracks, not the great number as of today. The
remainder of this area remained as farms.

Home preservation and stdrage of foods was in cellars
or pantries or i glass j»—= which were sealed tight
with wire bails on glass stcivers or by drying.

The raising of vegetables for processing on a commer-
cial scale began in Utah in the year 1886. Mrs. A. C.
McKinney, widow of one of the two men who established
the first cannery gave us an account of the events of
that year and the first factory in an interview with
Maurice Howe which was published in the Ogden Standard-
Examiner the 17th February 1929. Mrs McKinney tells us
that her husband Alexander C. McKinney and Robert Lundy
came to Ogden from Denver in May 1886,

By August McKinney and Lundy had leased a piece of
property from Fred J. Kiesel on the west side of the
~Union Pacific Railroad on 9th street (29th). There had
been a pickle works there prior to the lease by the
canning people. McKinney and Lundy called their cannery
the Colorado-Utah Canning Company.

Quoting Mrs., Lundy, "We operated the factory trom
August 28 until sometime in October that first year and
our entire output amounted to 1800 cases." According
to Dr. Alvin Carpenter of the Utah State Agricultural
College in a publication of September 1956, "the first
few years of the industry, tomatoes constituted the
only vegetables packed."

Where the cans were made for the first few years of
the industry in Utah we were not able to determine,

The choice of the location for the cannery g¢n the
west side of the railroad was because of its close
proximity to the many small farms just west of the
"tracks" in those days. There wWere only three or four
sets of tracks running through the 'yards' at that
time, not the great number as of the 1980s;

In the interview Mrs. McKinney told of some of thg
problems the new enterprise had to face, One of the
first, "It was nearly impossible to get any farmers
to raise canning crops for us. We were strangers and
-the growers sald they had been deceived before, so
few of them would agree to put in any tomatoes for us".
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"It was Tim Malan, an Ogden business man, who
finally got the farmers to grow crops we ctould can.
Mr. Malan went around to the country districts whexre he
was well known and said to the farmers, 'I will guarantee
that Mr. McKinney will buy all your tomatoes and if you
will pla.t them I even guarantee to pay you for any he
does not take'."

Mrs. McKinney further reported that they paid the
farmers $6 a ton for their tomatoes and the peelers 4¢
a bucket 'for removing the skins'., "As I remember we
sold them for $1.85 per case,”" 24 cans.

"In later years we increased our output until] we
were shipping carloads of canned goods to the east,
where we found a ready market for all we could pack.
The demand was always good for Utah fruits and vegetables.

The original company was dissolved in 1887. That
year the McKinneys built a factory a little over a
block north of the original plant and still on the west
side of the railroad tracks. Mr. Lundy remained in
business at the initial location The McKinneys named
their company The Ogden Canning Factory, Lundy retzined
the name of the Utah Canning.

The Ogden City directory for the year 1890 lists the
factory and residence of A, C. McKinney as "on Pacific
Ave, between 27th and 28th". The McKinney company
remained at this location until the harvest of 1899 at
which time it was moved to the "north side of 2lst
street west of Wall" with the residence of the McKiineys
at the same address.

By changing to this area of town Mr., McKinney hopzd
to attract growers along the Shupe-Middleton ditch
which irrigated farms on the south side of Ogden River
all the way to the Weber River as well as attract scme
of the farmers north of the Ogden on the Dinsdale
Ditch and maybe from the community of Marriotdgiville,
as 1t was listed in the 1900 city directory.

In October 1902, Alexander McKinney died at the
early age of 55. The untimely death of this pioneer
canner brought to an end the Ogden Canning Company,
which, during its 15 years had canned tomatoes, plums,
peas,apples, corn, pears, catsup, berries, pumpkins,
string beans and peaches, according to Mrs. McKinny.



As already stated the McKinney operations, :!ong»with
the Lundy factory at the original location, produced
quality canned vegetables and fruits which were shipped
all over the country . These products established a
reputation for quality products throughout the nation,

which reputation was closely guarded by later processors.
L 2 2 o

In the 1888 edition of the Utah Cazeteer and Directory
for the entire State of Utah, we learn that the Utah
Canning Company was owned and operated by Robert Lundy
and was located 'on the Union Pacific Railway west on
9th', which was listed as the residence of Mr. Lundy.

1889 -~ It was that year that Isaac N. Pierce appeared
on the Ogden scene according to the Ogden City directory,
at which time he was listed as a Real Estate dealer,
place of business 336-25th, with residence on 27th street
between Adams and Washington.

The following year, 1890, the Ogden City directory
listed the Utah Canning Co. with Robert Limdy as president
and Isaac N, Pierce as secretary and treasurer,

According to H. L., Herrington, who became president of
the Utah Canning in 1918, the company had the following
results in the first year of operations, 1888, "The
first cases of goods packed were approximately 4,000
cases of tomatoes which were grown on thirty-five acres."

In the directories for 1892-1893-1894 the company's
name appeared as the Colorado and Utah Canning Company.
In 1895 the name appeared once more as the Utah Canning
Company with Robert Lundy as president and I.N. Pierce
as secretary and treasurer,

In the early 1890s soon after Mr, Pierce joined the
company they started to process Pierce's Pork and Beans
a well known brand to the 1980s. It has been a favorite
of campers, hikers, sheep herders, hunters and house wives
all those years. The original design on the labels has ifot
been changed in over §0 years, the original recipe is
essentially the same.

The mid 1890s saw the entire country caught in a deep
depression which reached its deepest point in what became
known as the "panic of '96". It is not clear as to exactly
what happened to the Utah Cannir®Company during that
period. We do know that Mr. McKinney's company weathered
the storm, his company processed foods witg({pbemption.
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We learn from the 1895 and 1896 directories that
Mr. Lundy changed his residence from the canning factory
to the 'sout.: east corner of Robinson and Fillmore' wnd
was a Real Estate agent. In 1896 Lundy moved his resid-
ence to the'east side of Gibson 4th house south of 17th
street,.'

I. N Pierce was employed, 1895 through 1898, by the
George A. Lowe hardware Co, hardware dealers for mauy
years in Ogden.

‘What took place at the o0ld cannery, 29th and Pacific,
is not clear, We suspect that it was operated on a
limited basis, Fortunately, during that time, a group
of progressive business men of Ogden realized that the
canning industry would be of benefit to the community
and that by proper business practices and management
that ' the Utah Canning Co. could be made into a good
financial venture,

The first stock holders included such men as Thomas
D. Dee, who was associated with a number of successful
businesses, David Eccles, the founder of the early
Eccles' businesses, George H. Matson, E. W, Mattson and
James Taylor. For a reported sum of $12,000 they gained
control of the cannery.

In 1897 the name of the Utah Canning again appeared
in the Ogden directory, having been omitted for two
years., Thomas D. Dee was listed as president with E, W,
Matson as secretary, with offices at 24th and Washington
in the Utah Loan and Trust Bldg.

The year 1899 saw the name of I. N. Pierce again
affiliated with the Utah Canning. He assumed a prominent
position in the organization in the area of productions.
Under his keen insight a number of innovations were
introduced into the company.

At the turn of the century there' - a number of
‘new canneries established in Utah and Weber County.
 Competition became keen for the farmers crops, the

labor market and consumer acception.

From 1898 through 1905 the leadership of the Utah
Canning remained unchanged. During that time manyyof
the policies of the company were formed which became the
bases for the long life of this concern. The Utah Canaing
Company remained in the canning field longer than any
other company in Weber County and possibly in the entire
state ot Utah.



One of these innovations was theu‘c.ifl:!.za.t:lo‘r'ly/'che v

canning plant not anly’during season of late summer
and fall but the entire year.

To the processing of Pork and Beans, which was done
in the off-season, they added such items as hominy,
pumkins, maple syrup and other things to their list.

Concentrated maple syrup came from New England, from
far away Asia came beans just the right size for their
pork and beans (they were smaller than those used today),
from South America came many of the spices to flavor
the products. All these contributed to the fame of their
canned goods which opened even further the markets of
the east for Utah canned goods, the markets into which
Mssrs McKinney and Lundy had entered with such initial
success, The good name of quallty canned foods from Utah
built up in those early years helped other canners who
were to come in their wake.

On July 9, 1905, Mr. Dee,died at the early age of 60,
at which time Isaac N, Plerce became the president of
the company, the office which he held until he retired in
1917.

During the time that Isaac Pierce was president of
the Ttah Can there were a number of factors which arose
which called for shrewd leadership and good insight into
the future of canneries in general in order to survive.
Many attempts were made by newly formed companies and
different individuals to enter the canning game, making
competition for the farmers products rather keen.

The farmers organized so that they could receive
better prices for their crops, especially when they
raised quality produce. The railroad yards near the Utah
Canning factory were expanding, the OU&RD (Ogden n{Union
Rallway & Depot Comamy) was gobbling up the farms
ad jacent to the cannery.

Until the beginning of the First World War farmers
delivered their vegetables and fruits to the canneries-
by horses and wagons. With the small acreage left near
the west 29th sireet cannery this would ordinarily mean
the end to a successful cannery in that location. A
fortunate turn of events took place in the entire
country, Trucks were being put on the market for hauling
merchandise.
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Mr. Pierce was one of the first to bring.in some of
these trucks with their hard rubber tires to deliver
peas from stationary viners a few miles from the plant,
as well as tomatoes and other vegetables from the
collector stations conveniently located close to the
outlying farms,

The Utah Canning Company survived.

In 1918 H. L. Herrington became president, sécretary
and general manager of the company. After one year as
"all three" Joseph F. Barker became secretary of the
company. These two gentlemen guided the destingy of the
company until the year 1933 at which time the name of
Dee once more appeared in the leadership of the concern.

Laurence T. Dee became president with Jospeh F.
Barker as general manager. Five years later Mr, Barker
became president and Lawrence Dee vice-president and
treasurer. In 1957 the name of Thomas D. Dee appeared
for the first time as an officer of the company. He
replaced Lawrence T. as treasurer,

By 1960 the Utah Canning Company had expanded outside
of Weber County and the State of Utah, having plants in
the north west. That year Joseph F. Barker became chair-
man of the board and L, T. Dee was named president with
T. D. Dee vice-president and general manager.

Another reorganization took place in 1963 and the
name of the company was changed to The Utah Packers
with Herbert D. Landis as president, L. T. Dee became
v. pres, of the Mountain States Implement and Thomas D.
Dee went into the investment business. Joseph Barker
became affiliated with his son Thomas who had entered
the food brokarage business several years eaxlder,

In 1972 the old Utah Canning Company, now the Utah
Packers, like so many other canneries of the area, deemed

-1t a financially sound move to bring to an end a highly

-

successful canning busine®¥n Weber County. From 1886
through 1972 a period of 86 years, this pioneer cannery
in the state of Utah, located at 29th and Pacific all
this time, which had been an innovator of many practices
in the canning game as well as a great leader in this
industry in Utah, closed its operations in Utah.

Over the years the employees of this company numbered
into many thousands, the total amount of money distriruted
to the growers of the area cannot be estimated. When ‘ne



tah Canning Company faded from the scene there was only
one processing cannery left in Weber County. This
cannexry will be treated later,

Some of the reasons for the demise of the canning

industry will be discussed near the end of this treatise.
XK

The first mentlon- of cans' being manufactured in
Ogden was in the 1890-1891 Ogden City directory, The
Utah Stamping Company, located on Third Street between
Washington and Grant avenues.

The name 'stamping company' tells us that the cans
were machine made, and or at least were cut out by
machine and hand formed and soldered.

W 7oK

In the Ogden City directory, 1897, we find that a

cannery by the name of "The Salt Lake Valley Canning
ompany" had beea built at "360 Walnut Street (between

3rd and 4th streets). This location was a convenient
spot close to a source of cans us well as a fairly large
number of small farms in the area. In the same directory
William Craig is mentionned as living at 364 Walnut
and as"president of a canning company".

In a small publication called, THZ JUNCTION CITY, no
date given but we suspect that it was published circa 1912
we find what amounts to a number of writiten articles
praising the merits of different types of businesses in
Ogden. Concerning the Salt Lake Valley Canning we read:

Wm W. Craig; president and manager - No locality
in the intermountain states equals the Great Salt
Lake Valley Canning Company in the production
and canning of choice fruits and vegetables. And

. this plant established by Wm W, Cralg is fone of
the earliest and one of the best established
canneries..... When you have seen the system and
neatness with which the produce from the long
train of farm wagons is received, prepared and
packed, you will always ask for the "pure foods"
from the Salt Lake Valley Canning Company".

The name of the company was changed to the Cralg .
Canning Company in 1917 and was listed on Hudson Ave.
(now Kiesel) near 3rd street. This same year Craig
opened a branch factory in Roy, Undoubtedly influenced

by the great demand for canned foods during World War I.
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The Roy branch operated until after the 1930 canning
season, the Five Points plant closed at the end of the

1934 campaign.

The listing of the names of the officers of the .
W, Craig Canning Company from 1920 will give us an in-
sight into the struggle that so many canneries had in
order to remain in business. Changes were made in hopes
that the changes might be the solution to the problems
which beset the industry in general.

In 1921 all of the officers of the company were
members of the Craig family. In 1922 Henry D. Olson
became v-president and treasurer. (We will watch Mr,
Olson from time to time). In 1924 George W. Goddard
became president with H. D, Olson as v-president and
Wm Varney as treasurer, (Watch for the names of Goddard
and Varmey later on). H. Dobson was listed in the Ogden
directory as principal owner and general manager in
1930. 1933 J. E1llis became the manager. In 193% the
Craig Canning Company closed its doors.

I 3K

In the Bicentennial History of Hooper we read that
Nephi Hardy "raised good gardens and had a gooforchard,
s0 he built a family canning factory, This was a
succesful project, so he and Lars Jomson built a
larger canning factory. At first they did their canning
in five gallon cans, and sealed them with red sealing
wax., Later they used one gallon cans and soldered them
shut, This Hooper factory burned down and so Nephi
built a factroy by the railroad in Roy.

Soon thereafter Nephi Hardy joined with Lars Johnson,
Joseph Fowers, Joseph Manning, William Wadsworth and
W. J. '"Jake' Parker and built a cannery on the south
side of Hooper Slough,

We are not given the date of the construction of this
cannery but it was in operation as of October 1897 be-
-cause as of that date Nellie Wood brought suit in the
courts for $15.60 for unpald wages. She won and received
her wages plus court costs of $2.60.

The people of Hooper were proud of the quality of the
tomatoes which were grown there, In Mr., Belnap's book
we read, "The soil in Hooper section being a little
akaline, counteract some of the acid in tomatoes, thus
giving them a good flavor."
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We will treat the third cannery in Hooper later as
we are attempting to list the companies in the

chronological order of their beginning.
HHe I

We now quote from the book BENEATH. BEN LOMOND'S
PEAK, "Just before the close of the 19th century, Nephi
Hardy built the first canning factory in Roy. Having
been operated by different owners, it had a good outlet
for the farmers' produce”.

From FOOTPRINTS OF ROY we learn the following, "In
1898, Nephi Hardy built the first canning factory in
Roy..... It became the backbone of Roy in providing an
outlet for farmers' crops and employment. Thivé .. Ul

It is reported that this factory canned 10,000 cases
of vegetables the first year and was able to pay all
expenses,In 1500 they also canned 10,000 cases from
which they cleared $3,000 . The Hardy family raised
most of the vegetables which they processed except for
a few tomatoes grown by thelr neighbors,

The Hardy factory in Roy later became the Wm Craig
Canning Company mentionned above, and after that it
became the Robins Canning Company until the late 50s.

The people of Roy, like those of Hooper and Plain
City, claimed that their tomatoes were the best for
canning because of the peculiarities of the soil there.
FOOTPRINTS OF ROY tell us that "The alkali in the soil
reduced the acid in the tomatoes, making them
especially edible".

eI

On December 24, 1900 the Articles of Incorporation
of the North Ogden Canning Company were properly filed.
The original incorporators and directors were as
follows: James Enoch Randall, President and director,
James Ward vice-president and director, James Storey,
sec and treasurer, Alexander Brewer, treasurer and
director, with the following as the rest of the M
directors: Henry Barker, Newman Barker and Lyman Barker.

The canning factory was built at 2000 north Washing-
ton., James Randall managed the operations for the firsti
year then David E. Randall was appointed superindendant,
in which capacity he served until 1946. We now list the

presidents of the company over the years:
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James E. Randall 1900-1946 Y b

Earl A. Randall 1946-1962 .

Leroy Randali 1962 until his death May 20, 1970

Leslie Randall 1970 at which time the plant was
sold to Lloyd Searle and the corporation was dissolved.

The North Ogden Canning marketed its products under
the label "Utah's Pride".

¥ %K

In 1900 the Adams Nursery and Tin Can Manufacturers
Company opened for business on "west 24th street near
County Road". with W, J. Menzies as president., Mr.
Menzies guided this company through its formative years.
The extension of 24th street to the south-west and now
called Pennsylvania was County Road.

The Adams company constructed a brick building,
which is still extant, in which they not only made tin
cans, but they also installed canning equipment afcer
a year or two,

In 1903, the company was reorganized and toock the
name of Wasatch Gardens and Orchard Canning Company,
with Menzies still as president and William Van Alen
as general manager. The reorganization did not affect
the operations as cans were still made there as well
as the canning of vegetables and fruits. As the name
implies, they canned both fruits and vegetables, in
fact, this plant was the first cannery in the county as
a processor of fruits.

We will see more of this plant and its future owners

later, but first we must set the stage for this.
¥

After the second cannery in Hooper was destroyed by
fire, a third factory was constructed at 5680 west and
5500 south. At first this cannery was farmer owned, a
sort of cooperative, It was not too long after the
start of this enterprise that William J. "Jake" Parker,
one of these farmers, gradually became the leading
factor in this undertaking. Jake eventually took over
the venture and expanded it into a flourishing business.

In 1912 Mr. Parker enlarged the operations by bulld-
ing a small plant in West Weber at what is now 1250
south and 4250 west. Jake's brother Arnold ran this
factory until Mr. Parker sold his entire canning
business to the Utah Packing Corporation.



In Mr, Belnap's book on Hoopegvle find the first
mention of viners in WEber County. Viners were used
to shell peas for the canneries and will be described
and pictured later,

We should keep in mind that we were still in the
horse and buggy days, gasoline powered trucks were just
arriving on the scene at the beginning of World War I

About the time that Mr. Parker entered the canning
business in full control of the Hooper cannery, in the
early 1900s, there was a cannery built in Riverdale, on
the east side of the Union Pacific railroad tracks just
north of the old Riverdale Road's crossing of the
Weber River,

N. O. Bybee was president, J. A. Child vice-president,
secretary and treasurer with J. T. Bybee as manager.
As you can see by the names of the officers that this
was an attempt by some of the residents of Riverdale,
South Weber and Uintah to bring into their communities
an outlet for their farm products.They called their
factory the Riverdale Canning Company.

In 1910 Jake Parker bought the controlling interest
in the Riverdale Canning Co, The three plants owned by
MR, Parker canned vegetables under